From: Daniel Silver. AJC Director of Global Events

To: Block. Gene
Subject: AJC Advocacy Anywhere Reminder: Israel at War
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:01:28 AM
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Advocacy Anywhere
Powered by AJC

Connecting Millions Worldwide

Advocacy Anywhere is American Jewish Committee’s digital platform that enables you to
engage with leading experts, content, and advocacy opportunities from AJC, the global
advocacy organization for the Jewish people, wherever you are. Advocacy Anywhere offers
timely briefings, programs, and hard-hitting AJC analysis, featuring global thinkers and
policymakers.

Join us for an AJC Advocacy Anywhere program:
Israel at War

TODAY, Monday, October 9
2:00 p.m. Eastern, 1:00 p.m. Central,
12:00 p.m. Mountain, 11:00 a.m. Pacific

Register

-2

Featuring:

Ted Deutch, AJC CEO

Eyal Hulata, Director, National Security Council of Israel (2021-23); Senior Fellow, Foundation
for Defense of Democracies

Lt. Col. (res) Avital Leibovich, AJC Jerusalem Director

Moderated by Melanie Maron Pell, AJC Chief Field Operations Officer

Over the weekend, Hamas, the Iran-backed terror group controlling the Gaza Strip, launched
an unprecedented, horrific, and brutal attack on Israel. Over 700 Israelis are dead, more than
2,200 injured, and over 100 are being held as hostages in Gaza. Join AJC CEO Ted Deutch,
Lt. Col. (res) Avital Leibovich, AJC Jerusalem Director, and Eyal Hulata, Director, National
Security Council of Israel (2021-23) for an update on the situation on the ground and the
broader implications for Israel, the region, and the international community.



Zoom Information:

Click here to launch the meeting 5-10 minutes before the start of the briefing. You will be
asked to enter your name and email address. If prompted, you may have to click “Zoom
Launcher” to enter. You can also dial 646 558 8656 and use the Webinar ID (970 8439
7650) if you plan to call from a mobile or landline phone.

Kindly email questions to questions@ajc.org.

This AJC Advocacy Anywhere opportunity will be recorded for playback. We appreciate your
patience should technological difficulties arise.

For more resources and ways you can help, visit AJC.org/Attackonlsrael.

AJC’s mission is to enhance the well-being of the Jewish people and Israel,

and to advance human rights and democratic values in the United States and around the world.

© Copyright American Jewish Committee 2023

To unsubscribe or to manage your email preferences, please click here.



From: Daniel Silver. AJC Director of Global Events

To: Block. Gene
Subject: AJC Advocacy Anywhere: Israel at War
Date: Sunday, October 8, 2023 5:58:43 PM
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

TOMORROW, Monday, October 9
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



From: Andrew Altshule

To: Block, Gene

ca I

Subject: FW: Bren CC - Give Now to Help the People of Israel
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 2:00:57 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Mr. Block,

| hope life is treating you well. My parents and sister both went to UCLA(l went to UCSB) and | am a
Bruin for life! Maurice was kind enough to provide me with your email. During this tragic time for
Israel, | was wondering if you and UCLA would please consider supporting the only Democracy in The
Middle East during this dark time of need. Thank you so much for your consideration.

Andrew Altshule
Chief Executive Officer

BRANDS BUILT ON EXCELLENCE. PACK FOR LIFE.

3450 Mt. Vernon Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90008 | outdoorproducts.com | torgusa.com

From: Brentwood Country Club [mailto:execoffice@brentwoodcc.net]
Sent: Sunday, October 8, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Andrew Altshule <andrewa@torgusa.com>

Subject: Brentwood CC - Give Now to Help the People of Israel



GIVE NOW TO HELP THE PEOPLE OF ISRAEL

Dear Member,

Since Brentwood Country Club's founding in 1948, which happens to be the year
the Modern State of Israel was founded, BCC has supported the Jewish
Federation. During Israel's tragic crisis, we would appreciate you considering
immediate aid to Israel by clicking the link below.

Hundreds of Israelis were murdered and many more injured and terrorized when
Hamas launched a war with Israel yesterday. We unite in our support of Israel
and its people, and we mourn the victims of this terror attack.

In response to this horror, we are raising money to:

1) Provide direct cash assistance and support services to victims of terror and



their families

2) Provide additional caregiving services to cover the expanded needs of frail
elderly residents and people with diverse abilities living in the war zone

3) Support Israel’'s newest immigrants who are living in government housing in
the southern war zone as they deal with the trauma of their new circumstances

As the situation in Israel evolves, The Jewish Federation's leadership under
Rabbi Noah Farkas, will be working closely with their office in Israel and their
partners on the ground to ensure that they are strategically funding any new
needs that emerge in the coming days and weeks.

GIVE NOW

Thank you for your support and please help us let the community know about this
vital campaign.

Regards,

Board of Directors
Thorsten Loth, CCM, CCE
General Manager & CEO

BRENTWOOD COUNTRY CLUB
590 S Burlingame Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90049
execoffice@brentwoodcc.net
310.451.8011

You are subscribed to this email as andrew@outdoorproducts.com.
Click here to modify your preferences or unsubscribe.




From: Dirda, Michael

To: Block, Gene

Subject: FW: Timely - For Tonight - BruinPost Test Review
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 9:43:39 PM

Attachments: Test University Statements on Violent Attacks Abroad.msg
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Here’s the final message — holler if any concerns.

Office of the

UCLA Chancellor

Dear Bruin Community:

| write to share the below message from University of California President Michael V.
Drake and UC Board of Regents Chair Richard Leib about the horrific and heart-
wrenching terrorist attacks on Israeli citizens that took place over the weekend. These
attacks led to an escalation of violence in the region that has since claimed many

additional Israeli and Palestinian lives.

| also wish to recognize that this latest news adds to other deeply concerning recent
international events, including violence taking place against civilians in Artsakh (Nagorno-

Karabakh). Attacks against innocent people anywhere are an injustice.

Many Bruins possess deep ties to the communities and nations affected by these conflicts
and are strongly impacted by what is happening abroad. | urge those who need help

processing these events to make use of our support services: Counseling is available for

students through UCLA Counseling and Psychological Services and for employees
through UCLA’s Staff and Faculty Counseling Center.

Because the foundation of UCLA is built on mutual respect, we must be vigilant that we do
not allow anguish over what is occurring internationally to turn into resentment or
mistreatment of our fellow Bruins at home. Anyone who experiences discrimination or
harassment in our community should report it to our Office of Equity, Diversity and

Inclusion.



This is a time of great stress and anxiety for many in our community. In moments like this

it is even more important that we treat one another with compassion and kindness.

Sincerely,

Gene D. Block
Chancellor

University of California Board of Regents Chair Richard Leib and UC President Michael V.
Drake, M.D., shared the following statement today, Monday, Oct. 9, 2023, in the wake of a

violent weekend in the Middle East:

Our hearts are heavy in the face of the horrific attack on Israel over the weekend, which
involved the loss of many innocent lives and the abduction of innocent hostages, including
children and the elderly. This was an act of terrorism, launched on a major Jewish holiday.
What should have been a quiet weekend of rest turned into days of unspeakable terror
and shock. The violence is deeply disturbing, and as of this moment we still do not know

the fate of the hostages. This act deserves and requires our collective condemnation.

With missiles continuing to rain down on Israeli cities and warfare now under way in Gaza,
the number of innocents affected are multiplying by the hour. As a University community,
which includes people from all different nationalities, faiths and political beliefs, our
expressions of grief extend to all innocent people affected by this ongoing conflict. We
know many members of the University of California community are deeply and directly
affected by these events. Our thoughts are with you. We encourage you to seek out

support services on your campus if you are struggling.

We continue to hope for a peaceful resolution to the ongoing conflict that has left so many

people grieving, suffering, wounded, or killed.

We are grateful that all known UC students, faculty, and staff currently in the region are
accounted for and safe. UC officials are in contact with them, and they are receiving
guidance and following local security recommendations. We will continue to monitor the

situation closely and take action as appropriate.

Additional resources and information for the University of California community can be



found at the following links:

U.S. Embassy Jerusalem: Security Alerts

UC Education Abroad Program: Emergency Information

University of California: Campus Counseling Centers

UCLA

view this email in a browser

UCLA
10889 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1400
Los Angeles, CA 90024-6971

Terms of Use | Accessibility

This email was sent to bruinpost@ucla.edu via BruinPost. To contact the sender,
please reply to this email or send an email to Chancellor@ucla.edu.

Michael Emerson Dirda

Director of Executive and Internal Communications

UCLA Strategic Communications

mdirda@stratcomm.ucla.edu

Cell: (310) 486-7674

From: Rountree, Angela <arountree@stratcomm.ucla.edu>

Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 at 9:41 PM

To: Villalva, Sneha Abraham <svillalva@stratcomm.ucla.edu>, Ananian, Taleen
<tananian@stratcomm.ucla.edu>, Dirda, Michael <mdirda@stratcomm.ucla.edu>, Fentiman,
Angela <afentiman@stratcomm.ucla.edu>, Gorman, Yolanda <ygorman@conet.ucla.edu>,
Grey, Margery <SC_mgrey0119@em.ucla.edu>, Guerra, Amy <aguerra@stratcomm.ucla.edu>,
Munk, Shilo <smunk@stratcomm.ucla.edu>, Osako, Mary <mosako@stratcomm.ucla.edu>,
Rountree, Angela <arountree@stratcomm.ucla.edu>

Subject: Timely - For Tonight - BruinPost Test Review

Please review the attached:



= Forissuance tonight
= Click all hyperlinks

= Reply-all to this email per usual

Email Information

Subject: University Statements on Violent Attacks Abroad
Preview: Counseling services are available for Bruins who need support.
List(s): - Bruin Community

(Will exclude emeriti not on recall)

Requested 10/9/2023
Send Date:

Angela Rountree (she/her/hers)
Digital Communications Specialist and BruinPost Administrator
Strategic Communications | Executive Communications

Office (310) 825-1032
Mobile (310) 844-3066

BruinPost
Strategic Communications



From: Chancellor Gene D. Block

To: Rountree ela
Subject: [Test]: University Statements on Violent Attacks Abroad
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 9:40:37 PM

UCLA Office of the Chancellor

Dear Bruin Community:

| write to share the below message from University of California
President Michael V. Drake and UC Board of Regents Chair Richard Leib
about the horrific and heart-wrenching terrorist attacks on Israeli citizens
that took place over the weekend. These attacks led to an escalation of
violence in the region that has since claimed many additional Israeli and
Palestinian lives.



| also wish to recognize that this latest news adds to other deeply
concerning recent international events, including violence taking place
against civilians in Artsakh (Nagorno-Karabakh). Attacks against
innocent people anywhere are an injustice.

Many Bruins possess deep ties to the communities and nations affected
by these conflicts and are strongly impacted by what is happening
abroad. | urge those who need help processing these events to make
use of our support services: Counseling is available for students through

UCLA Counseling and Psychological Services and for employees
through UCLA’s Staff and Faculty Counseling Center.

Because the foundation of UCLA is built on mutual respect, we must be
vigilant that we do not allow anguish over what is occurring internationally
to turn into resentment or mistreatment of our fellow Bruins at home.
Anyone who experiences discrimination or harassment in our community

should report it to our Office of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion.

This is a time of great stress and anxiety for many in our community. In
moments like this it is even more important that we treat one another with
compassion and kindness.

Sincerely,

Gene D. Block
Chancellor

University of California Board of Regents Chair Richard Leib and UC
President Michael V. Drake, M.D., shared the following statement today,
Monday, Oct. 9, 2023, in the wake of a violent weekend in the Middle
East:

Our hearts are heavy in the face of the horrific attack on Israel over the
weekend, which involved the loss of many innocent lives and the
abduction of innocent hostages, including children and the elderly. This
was an act of terrorism, launched on a major Jewish holiday. What



should have been a quiet weekend of rest turned into days of
unspeakable terror and shock. The violence is deeply disturbing, and as
of this moment we still do not know the fate of the hostages. This act
deserves and requires our collective condemnation.

With missiles continuing to rain down on Israeli cities and warfare now
under way in Gaza, the number of innocents affected are multiplying by
the hour. As a University community, which includes people from all
different nationalities, faiths and political beliefs, our expressions of grief
extend to all innocent people affected by this ongoing conflict. We know
many members of the University of California community are deeply and
directly affected by these events. Our thoughts are with you. We
encourage you to seek out support services on your campus if you are
struggling.

We continue to hope for a peaceful resolution to the ongoing conflict that
has left so many people grieving, suffering, wounded, or killed.

We are grateful that all known UC students, faculty, and staff currently in
the region are accounted for and safe. UC officials are in contact with
them, and they are receiving guidance and following local security
recommendations. We will continue to monitor the situation closely and
take action as appropriate.

Additional resources and information for the University of California
community can be found at the following links:

U.S. Embassy Jerusalem: Security Alerts
UC Education Abroad Program: Emergency Information
University of California: Campus Counseling Centers

UCLA

view this email in a browser
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From: Osako, Mary

To: Block, Gene; Dirda, Michael

Subject: Fwd: Flagging: University of California Statement on Mideast Violence
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 8:24:48 PM

Attachments: Revised statement FINAL.docx

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jorge Silva <Jorge.Silva@ucop.edu>

Date: October 9, 2023 at 8:24:06 PM PDT

To: rmontez@berkeley.edu, dtopousis <dtopousis@ucdavis.edu>, "Sherry L.
Main" <sherry@uci.edu>, "Osako, Mary" <mosako@stratcomm.ucla.edu>, Jim
Chiavelli <jchiavelli@ucmerced.edu>, johnny.cruz@ucr.edu, albuckley
<albuckley@ucsd.edu>, "Ha, Won" <Won.Ha@ucsf.edu>, John Longbrake
<john.longbrake@ucsb.edu>, shj@ucsc.edu

Cc: Shelly Meron <Shelly.Meron@ucop.edu>

Subject: Flagging: University of California Statement on Mideast Violence

Hello there team,

| want to share with you the statement that will be posted shortly online about the
tragic violence in Israel and Gaza. | will share the link of the statement once it’s
uploaded.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jorge Silva

Associate Vice President for Communications
University of California Office of the President
831-521-9993 (¢)

We work flexibly at UCOP. I am sending this email at a time that works well for me;
there is no expectation for you to respond outside of your own working hours.



University of California statement on Mideast violence

University of California Board of Regents Chair Richard Leib and UC President Michael V. Drake, M.D.,
shared the following statement today, Monday, Oct. 9, 2023, in the wake of a violent weekend in the
Middle East:

Our hearts are heavy in the face of the horrific attack on Israel over the weekend, which involved the
loss of many innocent lives and the abduction of innocent hostages, including children and the
elderly. This was an act of terrorism, launched on a major Jewish holiday. What should have been a
quiet weekend of rest turned into days of unspeakable terror and shock. The violence is deeply
disturbing, and as of this moment we still do not know the fate of the hostages. This act deserves and
requires our collective condemnation.

With missiles continuing to rain down on Israeli cities and warfare now under way in Gaza, the
number of innocents affected are multiplying by the hour. As a University community, which
includes people from all different nationalities, faiths and political beliefs, our expressions of grief
extend to all innocent people affected by this ongoing conflict. We know many members of the
University of California community are deeply and directly affected by these events. Our thoughts
are with you. We encourage you to seek out support services on your campus if you are struggling.

We continue to hope for a peaceful resolution to the ongoing conflict that has left so many people
grieving, suffering, wounded, or killed.

We are grateful that all known UC students, faculty, and staff currently in the region are accounted
for and safe. UC officials are in contact with them, and they are receiving guidance and following
local security recommendations. We will continue to monitor the situation closely and take action as
appropriate.

Additional resources and information for the University of California community can be found at the
following links:

U.S. Embassy Jerusalem: Security Alerts

UC Education Abroad Program emergency information

University of California campus counseling centers




From: AJC Breaking News

To: Block, Gene
Subject: Israel Needs You Now
Date: Sunday, October 8, 2023 6:06:57 AM
Click to View in Browser
[ 2]
Dear Gene,

The horror we have witnessed coming out of Israel since yesterday morning is
unfathomable. We have seen the country we love dragged into war, following a
vicious, multi-front attack by Hamas, the Iran-backed terror group ruling Gaza.
Today, another Iranian terror proxy, Hezbollah, attacked Israel’s northern border

and Israeli tourists were killed in Egypt.

The number of Israelis murdered and injured by Hamas terrorists is staggering
—600 killed, close to 2,000 wounded, and the numbers are still growing. There
are ongoing hostage situations in Israel. Over 100 civilians and military
personnel have been taken hostage in Gaza. The stories of Israelis, young and
old, being brutally targeted is unspeakable. Terrorists continue to rain down
rockets on Israeli cities, aiming to kill indiscriminately. This is nothing short of a

pogrom. Let us be unequivocally clear: Hamas is committing war crimes.

Right now, the people of Israel are fighting to stay safe, to protect their fellow

citizens, and to defend their country from multiple assaults.

We have a job to do as well: We must stand with Israel by taking action

now.

American Jewish Committee (AJC) has activated our full global advocacy
network to respond to the urgent situation unfolding in Israel. Below is an update
on what AJC is doing to support Israel, and—most importantly—some ways you

can help.

1. AJC IS PARTNERING WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO KEEP THE



COMMUNITY INFORMED: In light of this unprecedented attack, AJC, JFNA,
and partners across the Jewish community are holding a crucial briefing

today on the situation in Israel. We urge you to join us. Details below.

Urgent Update on the Situation in Israel: Partners and Community
Briefing

TODAY, Sunday, October 8

2:00 p.m. Eastern, 1:00 p.m. Central, 12:00 p.m. Mountain, 11:00 a.m.
Pacific

Register here.

. AJC IS ENCOURAGING U.S. AND WORLD LEADERS TO SPEAK OUT:
AJC offices across the U.S. and around the world are in contact with elected
officials, government leaders, and other prominent voices, mobilizing them to
publicly and powerfully denounce this attack. We are grateful to AJC’s many
allies who have raised their voices in support of Israel, including:
o Many world leaders, some of which are highlighted here
o Our longtime partners at The U.S. Conference of Mayors
o Our partners from AJC’s Transatlantic Friends of Israel, a network of
190 cross-party parliamentarians, who rallied lawmakers across the
European Union to back Israel
o The leadership of the Congressional Black Caucus

o New York Archbishop Timothy Cardinal Dolan

Help us amplify the voices of leaders who have spoken out by sharing

their posts on social media.

. AJC IS CALLING ON CONGRESS TO ACT: We are leveraging our
longstanding relationships with members of Congress to ensure that the U.S.
stands with its ally Israel and holds Hamas to account. Join us by urging
your members of Congress to condemn these atrocities, cut off funds for

Hamas, and support Israel’s right to defend itself. Take action now.

. AJC IS AMPLIFYING THE REALITIES ON THE GROUND AND
PROMOTING ISRAEL’S RIGHT TO DEFEND ITSELF: As misinformation
flourishes and people look to draw a moral equivalence, AJC is using our
global media presence to get the truth out to millions of people through

social media, op-eds, and TV interviews. Stay informed and help educate



others by reading, watching, and sharing the AJC content here and by

following us on social media at X/Twitter, Facebook, and Instagram.

5. AJC IS RALLYING PUBLIC SUPPORT FOR ISRAEL: AJC is calling on all
people of good conscience to make clear that they proudly stand with the
Jewish state by updating their social media profile picture. Download the

“Stand with Israel” profile image now.

Our global network is also in touch with officials worldwide regarding the safety
of Jewish communities during this time. We will keep you updated. Visit
AJC.org/AttackOnlsrael for more helpful resources, including the following

articles:
o What You Need to Know About the Iran-backed Terror Group Hamas
and its Attack on Israel
e Hezbollah, Hamas, and More: Iran’s Terror Network Around the Globe

o What Hamas Is Hiding

Our hearts are with the Israeli people. They need us now. Don’t stay silent.
Show that you stand with Israel and that you are willing to take action to support

the Jewish state.

Thank you,

Belle Etra Yoeli
AJC Chief Advocacy Officer

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

Cc: Osako, Mary

Subject: Latest version of Statement on Israel-Palestine / violence abroad
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 7:09:09 PM

Attachments: Statement on Violence Abroad - 23-10-09.docx

Gene, following up on our discussion, here is a version of the message referencing Artsakh. We can
modify the section on Israel/Palestine depending on what UCOP says. Welcome your additions or
edits, or feel free to call.

The language referencing discrimination and harassment aims to get in front of what the Hillel
student group noted in a recent message to Mick Deluca - that conflict in Israel/Gaza often maps to
increased antisemitism domestically.

Mike

Michael Emerson Dirda

Director of Executive and Internal Communications

UCLA Strategic Communications

mdirda@stratcomm.ucla.edu

Cell: (310) 486-7674




From: American Middle East Institute

To: Block, Gene
Subject: MENA News & Upcoming Events
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 2:59:56 AM

Dear Friends:

We lament the attacks of Hamas on Israel and the terrible loss of life of innocent Israeli and
Palestinian civilians. We would like to share an insightful opinion article by Thomas Friedman of
the New York Times, Israel’s Worst Day at War.

Sincerely,

Simin Yazdgerdi Curtis
President & CEO

American Middle East Institute
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania USA



& Honorary Consul of Oman in Pittsburgh
& Member, Western Pennsylvania District Export Council

scurtis@americanmei.org
www.AmericanMEl.org

Announcements and Upcoming Events

The U.S.-Saudi Business Council is pleased to invite you to attend the Business Development
Mission to Saudi Arabia's Global Health Exhibition, taking place at the Riyadh Front Exhibition &
Convention Center, from October 29th - October 31st, 2023. To register for this event or to
view more information, please follow this link.

The U.S.-Saudi Business Council invites you to join their Supply Chain and Automotive
Delegation to Saudi Arabia, taking place in Riyadh, Jeddah, and King Abdullah Economic
City, from November 5th - November 9th, 2023. To register for this event, or to view more
information, please follow this link.

The National Council on U.S.-Arab Relations invites you to attend their 40th Anniversary Gala
Celebration on November 16th, 2023, taking place at the Willard InterContinental Hotel, in
Washington, D.C. To view speakers and sponsorship opportunities, purchase tickets, or obtain
more information, please follow this link.

Zahara Tours invites you to join the Arabian Adventure in Oman cultural immersion experience,
taking place January 18th - February 2nd, 2024. For more information, please view the brochure
attached here. For questions, please contact Linda Pappas Funsch at lindafunsch@gmail.com.

EGYPES (Egypt Energy Show) is pleased to invite you to the upcoming edition of EGYPES which
will center around international net-zero agendas, sustainable energy production, and energy
transition in Egypt, Africa, and the Mediterranean. This event will take place February 12th- 14th,
2024, in Cairo, Egypt. To book a stand at the exhibition, to register as a visitor, or to view more
information, please follow this link.

Last Week in Review

What We Know About the Hamas Attack and Israel’s Response - The New York Times* (10/8)
Israel Violence Jeopardizes Biden’'s Middle East Agenda - The Wall Street Journal* (10/7)

Narges Mohammadi, Iranian Rights Activist, Receives Nobel Peace Prize - The New York Times*
(10/6)

Irag Asked for $1 Billion in Cash. This Time, Washington Said No. - The Wall Street Journal*
(10/5)

As Eqgypt’s Presidential Vote Nears, Dissent Flickers Around el-Sisi - The New York Times* (10/5)

Iraqg’s persistent fault line: The dangers of escalating tensions in Kirkuk - European Council on
Foreign Relations (10/2)



Culture

Boshoco - the star of Syria’s electrifying techno scene - The National (10/6)
Assassin's Creed Mirage: Gamers marvel at ancient Iraq - The National (10/6)

Saudi Heritage Commission discovers Neolithic human settlement in Jabal Irf - The National
(10/5)

Morocco to host 2030 World Cup as Saudi Arabia bids for 2034 - Al-Monitor (10/4)

Opa’s New Tasting Menu |s Luring Tel Aviv Foodies - Forbes* (10/4)
Alice Shalvi, Hailed as a Mother of Feminism in Israel, Dies at 96 - The New York Times* (10/2)

Energy

Aramco, Siemens to Sign Deal on Direct Air-Capture Pilot Plant - Bloomberg* (10/8)

This Is Not Your Father’s Qil Crisis - Forbes* (10/8)

Saudi Arabia Seeks to Study Small Nuclear Reactor Technology - Bloomberg* (10/8)

Hamas Attack on Israel: For Oil, It's Not 1973, But It Could Still Turn Ugly - Bloomberg* (10/7)

Eni, Qatar Energy, TotalEnergies bid for Lebanon offshore gas exploration fields - Al-Monitor
(10/3)

Iraq to award 30 new oil and gas projects in latest licensing rounds - The National (10/3)

Finance and Investment

Stocks Sink Across Mideast as Israel Goes to War With Hamas - Bloomberg* (10/8)

Explainer: What is behind the Arizona-Saudi groundwater controversy? - Al-Monitor (10/7)

GIMS Qatar to bridge Western and Eastern auto worlds as doors open to the public - Doha News
(10/7)

The India-Middle East Corridor: a Biden Road Initiative? - Atlantic Council (10/6)
UAE'’s ADIA to Buy Stake in Ambani’s Retail Unit for $597 Million - Bloomberg* (10/6)

20% rise in Middle East late-stage venture capital funding despite global decline - Al-Monitor
(10/6)

NBA Open to Abu Dhabi/Riyadh/Mideast Wealth Funds Buying Into More Teams - Bloomberg*
(10/6)

Health

New diabetes screening campaign in UAE will help promote healthy lifestyle choices - The
National (10/5)

HMC introduces nuclear medicine for first time to treat neuroendocrine tumors - The Peninsula
Qatar (10/4)

Al-powered hair transplant robot set to boost health tourism in Dubai - The National (10/4)

Technology



What Is Israel’s Iron Dome Anti-Rocket System? - Bloomberg* (10/8)

Al technology can aid rescue efforts during natural disasters, experts say - The National (10/5)

Meet The Israeli Philanthropist Joining Forces With Bill Clinton To Address Climate Change -
Forbes™* (10/4)

Al National Olympiad to attract an estimated 300,000 pupils in Saudi Arabia - The National (10/3)

(]
[

Click on the graphics above for highlights of the 2022 Global Manufacturing &
Industrialisation Summit (GMIS) and our 15th Anniversary event with CNN's Dr. Sanjay
Gupta as part of GMIS.

*subscription may be required to view these articles
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From: Deluca, Mick

To:

Cc: Gorden, Monroe; Gorman, Yolanda; Chang, Mitchell; Cohn, Mike; Block, Gene
Subject: Re: Meeting to Support Jewish Students

Date: Sunday, October 8, 2023 6:31:20 PM

]

Thank you for your note and outreach. We are all horrified by the attacks in Israel and can
certainly understand the impacts on our students and our community. I believe both the
Chancellor and Vice Chancellor Gorden are out of the country, but I had added the
Chancellor's Chief of Staff, Dr Yolanda Gorman and will coordinate with her and Interim Vice
Chancellor Mitchell Chang to see if we can schedule a meeting time early this week. In the
meantime, please stay in contact with any questions or concerns.

Thank you for all your work and leadership,
Mick

Mick Deluca

Assistant Vice Chancellor, Campus Life
UCLA

mdeluca@saonet.ucla.edu

From:

Date: Sun, Oct 8, 2023 at 10:02 AM

Subject: Meeting to Support Jewish Students

To: <chancellor@ucla.edu>, <mgorden@saonet.ucla>, Cohn, Mike

<mcohn@saonet.ucla.edu>, <mdeluca@saonet.edu>, <mjchang@seis.ucla.edu>
Cc:

Dear Chancellor Block, VC Gorden, AVC Deluca, IVC Chang, and Mr. Cohn,

We hope that this email finds you well. We are emailing to request a meeting as Jewish student
leaders at UCLA. Over the weekend, we were horrified by the news coming out of Israel —
members of our community are on edge, worried about our loved ones in Israel.

While this tragedy is occurring far from UCLA, there has historically been an uptick in antisemitic
events during times of conflict in Israel. We want to discuss ways to support and add additional
resources for Jewish and Israeli students during this time. For example, a letter acknowledging how
this conflict affects UCLA students would make us feel more heard.

Please let us know when you have availability to meet with us. Thank you very much for your






From: Cohn, Mike

To: Deluca, Mick

Cc: _; ; Gorden, Monroe; Gorman, Yolanda; Chang, Mitchell; Block, Gene
Subject: Re: Meeting to Support Jewish Students

Date: Sunday, October 8, 2023 7:50:04 PM

Dear- and - -
I’m here for you. I just heard from my_ in Israel and they are _

. Let’s talk tomorrow.
Thinking of you -
Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8§, 2023, at 6:31 PM, Deluca, Mick <mdeluca@saonet.ucla.edu> wrote:

o

Thank you for your note and outreach. We are all horrified by the attacks in Israel
and can certainly understand the impacts on our students and our community. |
believe both the Chancellor and Vice Chancellor Gorden are out of the country,
but I had added the Chancellor's Chief of Staff, Dr Yolanda Gorman and will
coordinate with her and Interim Vice Chancellor Mitchell Chang to see if we can
schedule a meeting time early this week. In the meantime, please stay in contact
with any questions or concerns.

Thank you for all your work and leadership,
Mick

Mick Deluca

Assistant Vice Chancellor, Campus Life
UCLA

mdeluca@saonet.ucla.edu

On Oct 8, 2023, at 10:05 AM,

wrote:

From:
Date: Sun, Oct 8, 2023 at 10:02 AM
Subject: Meeting to Support Jewish Students



To: <chancellor@ucla.edu>, <mgorden@saonet.ucla>, Cohn, Mike
<mcohn@saonet.ucla.edu>, <mdeluca@saonet.edu>,

<mjchang@seis.ucla.edu>
Cc:

Dear Chancellor Block, VC Gorden, AVC Deluca, IVC Chang, and Mr. Cohn,

We hope that this email finds you well. We are emailing to request a meeting as
Jewish student leaders at UCLA. Over the weekend, we were horrified by the news
coming out of Israel — members of our community are on edge, worried about our
loved ones in Israel.

While this tragedy is occurring far from UCLA, there has historically been an uptick
in antisemitic events during times of conflict in Israel. We want to discuss ways to
support and add additional resources for Jewish and Israeli students during this
time. For example, a letter acknowledging how this conflict affects UCLA students
would make us feel more heard.

Please let us know when you have availability to meet with us. Thank you very
much for your consideration.

Best,




From: Dirda, Michael

To: Block, Gene

Subject: Re: Timely - For Tonight - BruinPost Test Review
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 9:52:38 PM
Attachments: image005.png

We'll get it out imminently — thank youl!

Michael Emerson Dirda

Director of Executive and Internal Communications
UCLA Strategic Communications

mdirda@stratcomm.ucla.edu
Cell: (310) 486-7674

From: lock, Genc

Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 at 9:51 PM
To: Dirda, Michael <mdirda@stratcomm.ucla.edu>
Subject: RE: Timely - For Tonight - BruinPost Test Review

Mike, | think this is good to go.
Thanks,
Gene

Gene D. Block
UCLA Chancellor
Distinguished Professor, Psychiatry and Biobehavioral Sciences

(310) 825-2151 | Box 951405, 2147 Murphy Hall, Los Angeles, CA 90095-1405
chancellor.ucla.edu | twitter.com/UCLAchancellor | linkedin.com/in/gene-block/
From: Dirda, Michael <mdirda@stratcomm.ucla.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 9:43 PM
To: Block, Gene_
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
through UCLA'’s Staff and Faculty Counseling Center.

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

To: Villalva, Sneha Abraham <svillalva@stratcomme.ucla.edu>, Ananian, Taleen
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

Subject: statement

Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 8:43:09 PM
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



From: AJC Israel Update

To: Block, Gene
Subject: Take Action to Help Israel
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 6:14:23 AM
Click to View in Browser
[ ?]
Dear Gene,

Together, we stand resolutely with Israel at this dark hour.

Since the outbreak of Hamas’ barbaric assault on Israel, much of the world has
expressed support for the one and only Jewish state. Today, as Israel’s defense

operation progresses, will that still be the case?

We’ve seen it before. A shift in narrative. Moral equivalence. Double standards.
Calls for restraint. Misinformation. Outright lies. We’re already seeing this from

certain media outlets and prominent voices.

American Jewish Committee (AJC) will not let them alter the truth of this

story.

On Saturday, hundreds of Hamas terrorists—funded by Iran and fueled by
hatred for Jews—attacked Israel with one goal: to butcher and kidnap as many

Israelis as possible.

The numbers now stand at more than 800 murdered; over 2,500 injured; and

more than 100 held hostage in Gaza, their fate unknown.

Behind each number is a person. A name, a face, a whole life ended or forever

changed. We have seen some of their faces and heard some of their stories.



Babies murdered. Grandparents, including a Holocaust survivor, kidnapped.
Entire families erased. Many desperately search for answers regarding their

missing loved ones.

We cannot let them be forgotten.

As the global advocacy organization for the Jewish people, AJC is working non-
stop to ensure that support for Israel remains strong now and in the coming
days, weeks, and months. Through our network of 75+ offices, institutes, and
partnerships worldwide, AJC is sending a blunt message to government officials
and leaders across all sectors of society: condemn Hamas and its vicious war

crimes and unequivocally support Israel’s right to self-defense.

Both Israelis and innocent Palestinians in Gaza are suffering because of
Hamas, which has now displayed its evil nature to the entire world. Hamas must

be stopped.

In this moment of anguish, we urge you to take action. AJC has already
shared multiple ways you can stand with the people of Israel right now,

and here are a few more.

1. CALL ON ALL ELECTED OFFICIALS IN AMERICA TO ACT: At this
moment, Israel needs the unwavering support of the American people. Join
AJC in pushing for all federal, state, and local leaders to unequivocally
condemn Hamas and stand with Israel against terror. Take action now. It

only takes 30 seconds.

2. STAY UP TO DATE ON THE EVOLVING SITUATION BY ATTENDING
TODAY’S AJC ADVOCACY ANYWHERE PROGRAM: Join AJC CEO Ted
Deutch; AJC Jerusalem Director Lt. Col. (res.) Avital Leibovich; and Eyal
Hulata, Director, National Security Council of Israel (2021-23), for an update
on the situation on the ground and a look at the broader implications for

Israel, the region, and the international community.

AJC Advocacy Anywhere: Israel at War
TODAY, Monday, October 9
2:00 p.m. Eastern, 1:00 p.m. Central, 12:00 p.m. Mountain, 11:00 a.m.



Pacific

Register now.

3. READ AND SHARE THE FACTS: AJC has created a myriad of informative
graphics and content that we are getting into the hands of millions of people

through social media, op-eds, and TV interviews.

Our posts on social media are being shared by celebrities and influencers.
Don’t underestimate the important role you can play by sharing these
resources with your networks. For up-to-the-minute updates and
shareable social media posts, follow us on X/Twitter, Facebook, and

Instagram.

Here are a few content highlights that you can also share:
o AJC CEO Ted Deutch MSNBC Interview: Hamas has committed a
pogrom
o AJC CEO Ted Deutch CNN Interview: Hamas thugs targeted women,
children, babies, and grandmothers
o What Is Known About Israeli Hostages Taken by Hamas
o What to Know About Media Bias in Coverage of Hamas’s Attack on

Israel

Find more explainers and resources at AJC.org/AttackOnlsrael.

4. PUBLICLY SHOW YOUR SUPPORT: We encourage all those who support
Israel to showcase it loudly and proudly. AJC has created printable “Stand
with Israel” signs to display at rallies or in windows, as well as a social media
graphic, which you can use to update your profile picture. Download the

printable sign and the social media graphic.

5. PRAY FOR THE PEOPLE OF ISRAEL.: At this time of great sadness, AJC
has created a special prayer for the well-being and safety of our Israeli

brothers and sisters. Access the prayer here.

Today, as we hold our loved ones close, let us think of the families in Israel who
cannot do the same. And let it inspire us to act. We must show the Israeli people
in word and in deed that we are with them in the face of this evil. And we must

show the world that we will never forget or back down in our support for Israel.



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
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:03:50 PM

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

University of California Board of Regents Chair Richard Leib and
UC President Michael V. Drake, M.D., shared the following statement
today, Monday, Oct. 9, 2023, in the wake of a violent weekend in the
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
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